

## Mark Breyley Leadership Management Australia, Victoria



Mark Breyley joined Leadership Management Australia (LMA) in 2011 bringing thirty years' experience and skills in leadership development, executive coaching and organisational consulting.

Working with LMA – Hickingbotham in Victoria, Mark has coached close to 300 participants and facilitated for over 150 participants in a variety of LMA courses. Mark's passion is for connecting concepts, enabling people and improving processes, he combines and applies a wide spectrum of skills, tools and methods from his practical experience, his perception and people skills, his technical background and his rich knowledge of leadership coaching and organisational dynamics.

Using story, diagrams, physical activity and creative analogies, Mark's ability to articulate concepts and communicate principles make for rich and rewarding interactions, often facilitating new strategic models, decision paths and innovative approaches.

### Work history



- 2014 – Present | Change Management and Project Facilitator at Blue Bike Solutions
- 2011 – Present | Facilitator and Course Coach at Leadership Management Australia - Hickingbotham
- 2009 – 2011 | Chief Operating Officer at Australian Marketplace Connections Inc
- 2006 – 2009 | State Executive Officer (part-time) at Christian Education National
- 2004 – 2009 | Owner and Consultant at Journey On Pty Ltd (trading as Supply Chain Coach)
- 2003 – 2004 | Project Manager at Supply Chain Knowledge Centre – GS1 Australia
- 1995 – 2003 | Supply Chain Consultant at Linfox (Lexian Solutions)
- 1992 – 1995 | Systems Implementation Manager at Linfox

Leadership Management Australia Pty Ltd /  
Leadership Management Australasia (NZ) Ltd  
Tel (Aust) +61 3 9822 1301 or 1800 333 270  
Tel (NZ) 0800 333 270 Fax +61 3 9824 7154  
Email [info@lma.biz](mailto:info@lma.biz) Web [www.lma.biz](http://www.lma.biz)

## Qualifications



- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment – HBA Learning Centre (2011)
- Certificate IV in Business (Human Resources) – Veritas (2009)
- Graduate Diploma in Operations Management – University of Technology Sydney (1992)
- Bachelor of Engineering (Mechanical) (Hons) – University of Technology Sydney (1989)

### Other

- Established and ran Linfox's consulting arm and supply chain optimisation services to Australia's major companies, 1995-2003
- Awarded Supply Chain Council's Global Supply Chain Excellence Award (Education Category) for GS1 Supply Chain Knowledge Centre, 2004
- Australia's only SCOR Instructor for the global Supply Chain Council, 2000-2005
- Board member and chairman of P4T (Partnering for Transformation) 2010 ongoing
- Series of articles published in MHD Supply Chain Solutions magazine, 2004-05